# Society of Colonial Wars

In the State of Celorades

246

CONSTITUTION, BY LAWS, MEMBERS.

1897,

LIBRARY OF CONGRESS.

Chap. E 186 Shelf, 35 PRESENTED BY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.





Society of Evlowal Wars in Colorado Driver april 29th 1897. Malullongan Draken. Særetang.

λ. i

## SOCIETY

oF

## COLONIAL WARS.



IN THE

STATE OF COLORADO.



DENVER, COLORADO.

APRIL 1ST, 1897.







# OFFICERS OF THE GENERAL SOCIETY OF COLONIAL WARS.

1896-1899.

#### Governor-General.

FREDERICK J. DE PEYSTER, New York.

#### $Deputy\ Governor\text{-}Generals.$

New York.—T. J. OAKLEY RHINELANDER.

Pennsylvania.—RICHARD McCALL CADWALLADER.

Maryland.—General Joseph Lancaster Brent.

Massachusetts.—Dr. Francis Ellingwood Abbott.

Connecticut.—Hon. Frederick John Kingsbury.

District of Columbia.—Rear Admiral Francis A. Roe.

New Jersey.—MALCOLM MACDONALD.

New Hampshire.—Hon. HENRY OAKES KENT.

Vermont.—Colonel Edward A. Chittenden,

Illinois.—Josiah Lewis Lombard.

MISSOURI.—HENRY CADLE.

Ohio.-MICHAEL MYERS SHOEMAKER,

Minnesota.—Rukard Hurd.

Kentucky.—David May Jones.

Virginia.-Hon. RICHARD THOMAS WALKER DUKE, JR.

Nebraska.-Hon. Julius Sterling Morton.

California.—Spencer Roane Thorpe.

Colorado. -- ARTHUR SMITH DWIGHT.

Iowa.—Rt. Rev. William Stevens Perry.

Georgia.-

Provisional Secretaries for Purposes of Organization.

Indiana.—Robert S. Thatcher, Indianapolis.

Oregon.—Joseph F. Batchelder, Portland.

Secretary-General.

Howland Pell, Room 618, 40 Exchange Place, New York City.

Deputy Secretary-General.

Frederick Everest Haight, 22 Thomas Street, New York City.

Treasurer-General.

Edward Shippen, 532 Walnut Street, Philadelphia, Pa.

Deputy Treasurer-General.

Walter Chandler, Elizabeth, New Jersey.

Registrar-General.

GEORGE NOBURY MACKENZIE, Law Building, Baltimore, Md.

Historian-General.

REV. CHARLES ELLIS STEVENS, L.L.D., D.C.L., 2217 Spruce St., Philadelphia, Pa.

Chaplain-General.

THE Rt. Rev. Henry Benjamin Whipple, D.D., L.L.D., Fairbault, Minn.

Surgeon-General.

CHARLES SAMUEL WARD, M.D., 28 Park Street. Bridgeport, Conn.

Chancellor-General.

HIS EXCELLENCY GOVERNOR ROGER WOLCOTT,
Boston, Mass.

#### Secretaries of State Societies.

New York.—David Banks, Jr., Room 111, 37 Liberty St., New York City.

Pennsylvania.—George Cuthbert Gillespie, 1318 Arch Street, Philadelphia.

Maryland.—George Norbury Mackenzie, 1808 Park Avenue, Baltimore.

Massachusetts.—Edward Weester McGlennen, 5 Old Court House, Boston.

Connecticut.—Charles Samuel Ward, 28 Park Street, Bridgeport.

District of Columbia.—Joseph Cuyler Hardie, War Department.

NEW JERSEY.—GEORGE ELLSWORTH KONES, Elizabeth.

Virginia.—Thomas Bolling, Jr., Box 404, Richmond.

New Hampshire.—John Calvin Thorne, Concord.

Vermont.—John Grant Norton, St. Albans.

Illinois.—Seymour Morris, 5342, Washington Ave., Chicago.

Missouri.—Hobart Brinsmade, 709 Washington Avenue, St. Louis.

Ohio.—Achilles Henry Pugh, 310 Walnut St., Cincinnati. Nebraska.—Clement Chase, Omaha.

Minnesota.—Major Charles Henry Whipple, U. S. A., Army Building, St. Paul.

Kentucky.-William Lafon Halsey, 238 5th St., Louisville.

California.—HENRY WOODVILLE LATHAN, Los Angeles.

Colorado.—Col. T. Waln-Morgan Draper, 605 Boston Building, Denver.

Iowa.—Horrce Gates Torbert, Dubuque.

Georgia.-John Harris Kinzie, Savannah.

# OFFICERS, GENTLEMEN OF THE COUNCIL AND COMMITTEES OF THE SOCIETY OF COLONIAL WARS IN THE STATE OF COLORADO.

Governor.

FRANK WHEATON.

Brig. General and Brevet Major General U. S. Army,
Commanding the Department of Colorado.

Deputy Governor.

Edward Oliver Wolcott.
U. S. Senator from Colorado.

Lieutenant Governor.

Austin Goddard Gorham.

Secretary.

Colonel Thomas Waln-Morgan Draper, 605 Boston Building, Denver.

Treasurer.

GEORGE WEBSTER PEIRCE, 101 Boston Building, Denver.

Registrar.

CLIFTON SHARP THOMPSON. 304 Equitable Building, Denver.

Historian.

LIEUTENANT MAURY NICHOLS, 1st Lieut. 7th U. S. Infantry, Fort Logan, Colo.

Chancellor.

HON. JOEL FREDERICK VAILE.

#### Chaplain.

Rt. Rev. John Franklin Spalding. Bishop of Colorado.

Surgeon.

CHARLES DENISON, M. D.

Gentlemen of the Council.

To serve until Dec. 19th, 1897.

ARTHUR SMITH DWIGHT. NATHAN FRANKLIN TRUMBULL.

To serve until Dec. 19th, 1898.

HENRY WISE HOBSON. BENJAMIN BOWDEN LAWRENCE.

To serve until Dec. 19th, 1899.

WILLIAM GARRETT FISHER. JOSEPH NICKERSON BAXTER.

Committee on Historical Documents and Library.

JOSEPH FARRAND TUTTLE, JR. EDWARD LOWELL KELLY.
JOHN WRIGHT BARROWS.

#### Stewards.

HENRY ROGER WOLCOTT. HENRY WISE HOBSON.
BENJAMIN BOWDEN LAWRENCE.

Deputy Governor-General from Colorado.

Arthur Smith Dwight.

Delegates to the General Assembly.

THOMAS WALN-MORGAN DRAPER. HENRY ROGER WOLCOTT, GEORGE WEBSTER PEIRCE. NATHAN FRANKLIN TRUMBULL. BENJAMIN BOWDEN LAWRENCE.

#### Alternates.

JOEL FREDERICK VAILE. EDWARD OLIVER WOLCOTT.
AUSTIN GODDARD GORHAM. THOMAS HENRY EDSALL.
CHARLES DENISON, M. D.



## HISTORICAL.

320

The inceptive idea for the organization of a "Society of Colonial Wars," seems to have been born at about the same time in the minds of S. Victor Constant and Edward Trenchard. They concluded to broach the subject to others, and the approached were Thomas Waln-Morgan Draper and Charles H. Murray. A preliminary meeting to discuss the proposed Society was held on July 10th, 1892, at the office of T. Waln-Morgan Draper, No. 45 Broadway, New York City. There were present Messrs. Constant, Trenchard and Draper. The next three preliminary meetings were held at the office of Mr. Constant, and from then on up to the First General Court of the Society, held at Delmonico's, December 19th, 1892, all meetings were held at the office of Hon. Charles H. Murray in the Boreel Building, 115 Broadway, New York City.

The Society was instituted August 18th, 1892, and incorporated October 18th, 1892.

The names of those who instituted the Society were:

NATHAN G. POND, of Connecticut.
CHARLES H. MURRAY, of New York.
T. WALN-MORGAN DRAPER, of New York.
SATTERLEE SWARTWOUT, of Connecticut.
FREDERICK E. HAIGHT, of New York.

E. C. MILLER, of New Jersey.

SAMUEL VICTOR CONSTANT, of New York.

HOWARD R. BAYNE, of Virginia.

CHARLES B. MILLER, of New Hampshire.

GEORGE M. GUNN, of Connecticut.

These Gentlemen were the first Board of Managers, and of them the following were elected by the Board to serve as the first officers of the Society until December 19th, 1892.

Hon. Charles H. Murray, Chairman. Colonel T. Waln-Morgan Draper, Secretary. Samuel Victor Constant, Treasurer. Frederick E. Haight, Registrar.

The first decoration of the Society was a scarlet bow one inch wide, and of one-eighth of an inch ribbon, worn in the left lapel of the coat. Thirty-five of these were made for the Society by Mrs. T. Waln-Morgan Draper, and worn till the present rosette and insignia were adopted.

The General Society of Colonial Wars was organized on May 9th and 10th, 1893, in the Governor's Room, City Hall, New York, by Delegates from New York, Pennsylvania, Maryland, Massachusetts, Connecticut and the District of Columbia.

The Society of Colonial Wars in the State of Colorado was instituted on April 10th, 1896, at the office of Austin Goddard Gorham, 606 Boston Building, Denver, Colorado. The National Society granted the State a Charter at Philadelphia, Pa., May 7th, 1896. It was organized on May 22nd, 1896, in the Reception Room of His Excellency

Govenor Albert W. McIntyre, at the State Capitol in Denver, and was incorporated on June 9th, 1896.

The names of those who founded the Society were:

ARTHUR SMITH DWIGHT, Member New York Society.

T. Waln-Morgan Draper, Founder and Life Member New York Society.

John Franklin Spalding, Member New York Society.

Maury Nichols, Member New York Society.

JOHN WRIGHT BARROWS.

GEORGE WEBSTER PEIRCE.

WILLIAM GARRETT FISHER.

NATHAN FRANKLIN TRUMBULL.

JOSEPH NICKERSON BAXTER.

Austin Goddard Gorham.

BENJAMIN BOWDEN LAWRENCE.

CLIFTON SHARP THOMPSON.

EDWARD LOWELL KELLY.

EDWARD DARWIN UPHAM.

Prior to the founding of the Society, Mr. Arthur Smith Dwight had been acting as temporary Secretary for Colorado, under instructions from the National Society.

The First Court of the Society was held at the State Capitol, Denver, on May 22nd, 1896.

The First Business Court of the Society was held at the Society's Rooms in the Boston Building, Denver, on November 16th, 1896.

The First General Court and Annual Dinner of the Society was held at the Brown Palace Hotel, Denver, on the evening of December 19th, 1896.

The Second Business Court of the Society was held at the Society's Rooms on March 15th, 1897.

## Constitution and By-Laws.

#### CONSTITUTION.

#### PREAMBLE.

WHEREAS, It is desirable, that there should be adequate celebrations commemorative of the events of Colonial History happening from the settlement of Jamestown, Va., May 13, 1607, to the battle of Lexington, April 19, 1775:

THEREFORE, The Society of Colonial Wars has been instituted to perpetuate the memory of those events, and of the men who, in military, naval, and civil positions of high trust and responsibility, by their acts of counsel, assisted in the establishment, defense and preservation of the American Colonies, and were in truth the founders of this nation. With this end in view it seeks to collect and preserve manuscripts, rolls, relics and records; to provide suitable commemorations or memorials relating to the American Colonial period, and to inspire in its members the fraternal and patriotic spirit of their forefathers and in the community, respect and reverence for those whose public services made our freedom and unity possible.

#### ARTICLE I.

#### NAME OF THE SOCIETY.

The Society shall be known by the name and title of the "Society of Colonial Wars in the State of Colorado."

#### ARTICLE II.

#### MEMBERSHIP.

Any male person above the age of twenty-one years, of good moral character and reputation, shall be eligible to membership in the Society of Colonial Wars in the State of Colorado, who is lineally descended in the male or female line from an ancestor;

- (1) Who served as a military or naval officer, or as a soldier, sailor or marine, or as a privateersman, under authority of the Colonies which afterward formed the United States or in the forces of Great Britain which participated with those of the said Colonies in any wars in which the said Colonies were engaged, or in any which they enrolled men, from the settlement of Jamestown, May 13, 1607, to the battle of Lexington, April 19, 1775; or
- (2) Who held office in any of the Colonies between the dates above mentioned, either as
- (a) Director-General, Vice-Director-General or member of the Council, in the Colony of New Netherland;

- (b) Governor, Lieutenant or Deputy Governor, Lord Proprietor, member of the King's or Governor's Council, in the Colonies of New York, New Jersey, Virginia, Pennsylvania and Delaware;
- (c) Lord Proprietor, Governor, Deputy Governor, or member of the Council, in Maryland and the Carolinas;
- (d) Governor, Deputy-Governor, Governor's Assistant, or Commissioner to the United Colonies of New England, or body of Assistants in any of the New England Colonies.

#### ARTICLE III.

#### OFFICERS.

The officers of the Society of Colonial Wars shall be a Governor, a Deputy-Governor, a Lieutenant-Governor, a Secretary, a Deputy-Secretary, a Treasurer, a Registrar, a Historian, a Chaplain, a Chancellor and a Surgeon, who shall be ex-officio members of the Council.

#### ARTICLE IV.

GENTLEMEN OF THE COUNCIL AND COMMITTEES.

There shall be a Council consisting of six members, who shall be called "Gentlemen of the Council," in addition to the ex-officio members, also a Committee on Collection of Historical Documents and Records, consisting of three members

and a Committee on Installation, consisting of five members, which said Committees are to be made up of members of the Society and not of the Council. There shall also be a Committee on Membership consisting of three members who shall be elected by Gentlemen of the Council, from the Council, and shall be elected for one year. At the election of 1896 two Gentlemen of the Council shall be elected for a term of one year, two for a term of two years, and two for a term of three years, and thereafter at each election two Gentlemen of the Council shall be elected for a term of three years, said terms shall expire December 19th thereafter.

#### ARTICLE V.

#### ELECTION OF OFFICERS.

The Council shall appoint a Nominating Committee of three members who shall not be officers, who two weeks before the General Court of the Society, shall report to the Council a list of members to be voted for at the ensuing election, to succeed the Officers and Committees whose terms expire at such General Court. Said list must be sent by the Secretary to each member of the Society at least one week before the day fixed for the General Court.

The Officers, together with the Gentlemen of the Council and Members of Committees, shall be elected at the General Court by ballot. A plurality vote shall elect, and said Officers and Committees shall hold office for the period of one year, or until their successors shall be duly elected and qualified. Vacancies shall be filled for the residue of the current year by the Council.

#### ARTICLE VI.

ADMISSION OF MEMBERS.

Every application for membership shall be made in writing, subscribed by the applicant and approved by two members of the Society over their signatures. Applications shall be accompanied by proof of eligibility, and such applications and proof shall be referred to the Committee on Membership, who shall carefully investigate the same and report at the next meeting their recommendation thereon. Members shall be elected by vote at a Council of the Society duly called, but a negative vote of one in five of the ballots cast shall cause the rejection of such candidate. Payment of the initiation fee and dues, and subscription to the declaration contained in the Constitution of the Society, shall be a pre-requisite of membership.

#### ARTICLE VII.

DECLARATION.

Every member shall declare upon honor that he will use his best efforts to promote the purposes of the Society, and will observe the "Constitution" and "By-Laws" of the same; and, if a citizen of the United States, shall declare that he will support the Constitution of the United States; such declaration shall be in writing, and subscribed by the member making it.

#### ARTICLE VIII.

#### PURPOSES.

At every Council the purposes of the Society shall be considered, and the best measures to promote them adopted. No party political question of the day, or existing controversial religious subject, shall be discussed or considered at any meeting of the Society.

#### ARTICLE IX.

#### COMMEMORATIONS.

The members of the Society, when practicable, shall hold a celebration commemorative of some martial event in Colonial history, and dine together at least once in each year.

#### ARTICLE X.

SEAL.

(For Description of Seal see last page.)

#### ARTICLE XI.

#### INSIGNIA.

The insignia of the Society shall consist of a badge, pendant by a gold crown and ring, from a watered silk ribbon one inch and a half wide, of scarlet, bordered with white and edged with scarlet. The badge shall be surrounded by a laurel wreath in gold, and shall consist of:

Obverse: A white enameled star of nine points bordered with red enamel, having between each star point a shield displaying an enblem of one of the nine original Colonies; and, within a blue enameled garter bearing the motto "Fortiter Pro Partia," and Indian's head in gold relievo.

Reverse: The star above described, but with gold edge, each shield between the points displaying a mullet, and in the center, within an amulet of blue bearing the title "Society of Colonial Wars, 1607-1775," the figure of a Colonial soldier in gold relievo. The reverse of the crown of each insignia shall bear an engraved number, corresponding to that of the registered number of the member to whom such insignia has been issued.

The insignia shall be worn by the members conspicuously, and only on the left breast, except that members who are or have been officers of the Society may wear the same suspended by the ribbon around the neck, on all occasions when they shall assemble as such for any stated purpose

or celebration. The badge shall never be worn as an article of jewelry. The Treasurer of the Society shall issue the insignia to the members, and shall keep a record of all issued by him. Such insignia shall be returned to the Treasurer by any member who may resign or be expelled. No member shall receive more than one badge except to replace one lost; proof of which loss must be satisfactorily established and the new one paid for.

The undress insignia shall be a rosette or button of the size now in use, of watered silk of scarlet color with white thread edging, like the insignia ribbon. This decoration may be worn at all times in the left coat lapel.

#### ARTICLE XII.

#### ALTERATION OR AMENDMENT.

No alteration or amendment to the Constitution of this Society shall be made, unless notice shall have been given in writing, signed by the the member proposing the same, at a previous meeting. The Secretary shall then send a printed copy of the proposed amendment to the members of the Society, and state the Court at which the same will be voted upon. No amendment shall be made unless adopted by a two-thirds vote of the members present at the Court voting upon the same.

## \* BY-LAWS. \*



#### SECTION I.

#### INITIATION FEE AND DUES.

The initiation fee shall be twenty-five dollars, the annual dues ten dollars, payable on or before the first day of January of each year. The payment at one time of one hundred dollars shall thenceforth exempt the member so paying from the payment of annual dues. Any member, at his election to membership, or subsequently, who may contribute two hundred and fifty dollars to the "Permanent Fund" of the Society, shall be exempt from the payment of annual dues, and this exemption shall extend in perpetuity to his lineal successors in membership from the same propositus, one at a time, who may be selected for such exemption by the Society, said perpetual membership to be transmitted by the holder subject to the approval of the Society.

#### SECTION II.

#### GOVERNOR.

The Governor, or in his absence the Deputy-Governor, or Lieutenant-Governor, or Chairman pro tempore, shall preside at all Courts of the Society, and shall exercise the duties of a presiding officer, under parliamentary rules, subject to

an appeal to the Society. The Governor shall be a member ex officio of all Committees except the Nominating Committee and Committee on Membership. He shall have power to convene the Council at his discretion, or upon the written request of five members of the Society, or upon the like request of two members of the Council. In the absence of the Governor, or his inability to act the Deputy-Governor shall assume his duties, and in the absence of these officers, the Lieutenant-Governor shall assume the duties of the Governor, and in the case of the absence of all of these officers, then the Chairman pro tempore shall assume the duties of the office of Governor.

#### SECTION III.

#### SECRETARY.

The Secretary shall conduct the general correspondence of the Society, and keep a record thereof. He shall notify all elected candidates of their admission, and perform such other duties as the Society or his office may require. He shall have charge of the seal, certificates of incorporation, by-laws, historical and other documents and records of the Society, other than those required to be deposited with the Registrar, and shall affix the seal to all properly authenticated certificates of membership, and transmit the same to the members to whom they may be issued. He shall notify

the Registrar of all admissions to membership. He shall certify all acts of the Society, and when required authenticate them under seal. He shall have charge of printing and publications issued by the Society. He shall give due notice of the time and place of the holding of all Courts of the Society and of the Council, and shall incorporate in said notice the names of all applicants for membership to be voted on at said Council, and shall be present at the same. He shall keep fair and accurate records of all the proceedings and orders of the Society and of the Council, and shall give notice to each officer who may be affected by them. of all votes, resolutions and proceedings of the Society or the Council, and at the General Court, or oftener, shall report the names of those candidates who have been admitted to membership, and those whose resignations have been accepted, and of those members who have been expelled for cause or for failure to substantiate claim of descent. In his absence the Deputy Secretary shall act, or a Secretary pro tempore may be designated therefor

#### SECTION IV.

#### TREASURER.

The Treasurer shall collect and keep the funds and securities of the Society; and as often as those funds shall amount to one hundred dollars, they shall be deposited in some bank in the City of Denver, which shall be designated by the Council, to the credit of the "Society of Colonial Wars," and such funds shall be drawn thence on the check of the Treasurer for the purposes of the Society only. Out of these funds he shall pay such sums only as may be ordered by the Society or the Council, or his office may require. He shall keep a true account of his receipts and payments, and at each annual meeting render the same to the Society.

For the faithful performance of his duty he may be required to give such security as the Society may deem proper.

#### SECTION V.

#### REGISTRAR.

The Registrar shall receive from the Secretary and file all the proofs upon which membership has been granted, with a list of all diplomas countersigned by him, and all documents which the Society may obtain; and he, under the direction of the Council, shall make copies of such papers as the owners may not be willing to leave in the keeping of the Society.

#### SECTION VI.

#### HISTORIAN.

The Historian shall keep a detailed record of all historical and commemorative celebrations

of the Society. and he shall edit and prepare for publication such historical addresses, papers, and other documents as the Society may see fit to publish; also a necrological list for each year, with biographies of deceased members.

#### SECTION VII.

#### CHAPLAIN.

The Chaplain shall be an ordained clergyman of a Christian Church, and it shall be his duty to officiate when called upon by the proper officers.

#### SECTION VIII.

#### CHANCELLOR.

The Chancellor shall be a lawyer duly admitted to the bar, and it shall be his duty to give legal opinion on matters affecting the Society when called upon by the proper officers.

#### SECTION IX.

#### SURGEON.

The Surgeon shall be a practising physician, and it shall be his duty to officiate when called upon by the proper officers.

#### SECTION X.

#### THE COUNCIL.

The Council shall have power to call special Courts of the Society, and arrange for celebrations

by the Society. They shall have control and management of the affairs and funds of the Society. They shall perform such duties as shall be prescribed by the Constitution and By-Laws, but they shall at no time be required to take action or contract any debt for which they shall be liable. They may accept the resignation of any member of the society. They may meet as often as required, or at the call of the Governor. A majority shall be a quorum for the transaction of business; at the General Court they shall submit to the Society a report of their proceedings during the past year. The Council shall have the power to drop from the roll the name of any member of the Society who shall be at least two years in arrears and shall fail on proper notice to pay the same within sixty days, and on being dropped his membership shall cease; but he may be restored to membership at any time by the Council upon his written application and the payment of all said arrears. The Council may suspend any officer for cause, which suspension must be reported to the Society and action taken on the same within thirty days.

#### SECTION XI.

VACANCIES AND TERMS OF OFFICE.

Whenever an officer of this Society shall die, resign, or neglect to serve, or be suspended, or be unable to perform his duties by reason of absence.

sickness or other cause, and whenever an office shall be vacant which the Society shall not have filled by an election, the Council shall have power to appoint a member to such office pro tempore, who shall act in such capacity until the Society shall elect a member to fill the vacant office, or until the inability due to said cause shall cease; provided, however, that the office of Governor or Secretary shall not be filled by the Council when there shall be a Deputy or Lieutenant-Governor or Deputy Secretary to enter on these duties. The Council may supply vacancies among its members under the same conditions, and should any member other than an officer be absent from three consecutive Councils of the same, his place may be declared vacant by the Council and filled by appointment until an election of a successor. Subject to all these provisions, all officers and Gentlemen of the Council shall from the time of election continue in their respective offices until the next General Court, or until their successors are chosen.

#### SECTION XII.

#### RESIGNATIONS.

No resignation of any member shall become effective unless consented to by the Council.

#### SECTION XIII.

DISQUALIFICATION.

No person who may be enrolled as a member

of this Society shall be permitted to continue in membership when his proofs of descent or eligibility shall be found to be defective. The Council, after thirty days notice to such person to substantiate his claim, and upon his failure satisfactorily so to do, may require the Secretary to erase his name from the membership list. The said person shall have right to appeal to the Society at its next Court, or at the General Court. If the said appeal be sustained by a two-thirds vote of the members present at such Court, the said persons name shall be restored to said membership list.

#### SECTION XIV.

#### MEMBERSHIP.

Members shall be elected by ballot at a meeting of the Council, after report by the Membership Committee; but a negative vote of one in five ballots cast shall exclude any candidate.

Any male person above the age of twenty-one years, of good moral character and reputation, shall be eligible to membership in the Society of Colonial Wars in the State of Colorado, who is lineally descended in the male or female line from an ancestor:

(1). Who served as a military or naval officer, or as a soldier, sailor, or marine, or as a privateersman, under authority of the Colonies which afterward formed the United States, or in the forces

of Great Britain which participated with those of the said Colonies in any wars in which the said Colonies were engaged, or in which they enrolled men, from the settlement of Jamestown, May 13, 1607, to the battle of Lexington, April 19, 1775; or

- (2). Who held office in any of the Colonies between the dates above mentioned, either as
- (a). Director-General, Vice Director-General, or member of the Council, in the Colony of New Netherland;
- (b). Governor, Lieutenant or Deputy-Governor, Lord Proprietor, member of the King's or Governor's Council, in the Colonies of New York, New Jersey, Virginia, Pennsylvania and Delaware;
- (c). Lord Proprietor, Governor, Deputy-Governor, or member of the Council, in Maryland and the Carolinas;
- (d). Governor, Deputy-Governor, Governor's Assistant, or Commissioner to the United Colonies of New England, or body of Assistants in any of the New England Colonies.

#### SECTION XV.

#### COMMITTEE ON MEMBERSHIP.

The Committee on Membership shall consist of three members. They shall be chosen by Gentlemen of the Council of the Society from the Council, and shall be elected for the period of one year. Two members shall constitute a quorum, and a negative vote of two members shall cause an adverse report to the Council on the candidate's application. The proceedings of the Committee shall be secret and confidential, and a candidate who has been rejected by the Council shall be ineligible for membership for a space of one year from date of rejection, except upon the unanimous vote of the Committee.

The Committee shall have power to make By-Laws for its government and for other purposes not inconsistent with the Constitution or By-Laws of the Society. "The Committee shall have power to employ a competant genealogist and historian to examine and pass upon the papers of applicants for membership, who shall be paid a fee of not less than \$5 and not to exceed \$10 for original applications, and said fee to be paid by the gent-leman applying for membership.

#### SECTION XVI.

COMMITTEE ON HISTORICAL DOCUMENTS.

The Committee on Historical Documents, may in connection with the Historian, who shall be ex-officio the Chairman, prepare papers on matters of interest to the Society, they shall use their efforts to secure for the Society original documents, muster rolls, and other papers or articles connected with the Colonial history of the country; they shall be empowered to correspond in the name of the Society with individuals, societies

and governments, in the course of their investigations, and shall keep a record of their transactions. They shall have charge of the Society's library.

#### SECTION XVII.

#### COMMITTEE ON INSTALLATION.

The Committee on installation shall have charge of the annual election, and shall install the persons elected; they shall also be the Stewards of the Society's banquets, but must present to the Governor of the Society a list of all speakers and invited guests for his approval; they shall have the power to select places for the banquets and to issue tickets for the same, but shall assume no expense without the approval of the Council.

#### SECTION XVIII.

#### EXPULSION OR SUSPENSION.

Any member for cause or conduct detrimental or antagonistic to the interest or purposes of the Society, or for just cause, may be suspended or expelled from the Society. But no member snall be expelled or suspended unless written charges be presented against such member to the Council. The Council shall give reasonable notice of such charges, and afford such member reasonable opportunity to be heard and refute the same. The Council, after hearing such charges, may recommend to the Society the expulsion or suspension

of such member, and if the recommendation of the Council be adopted by a majority vote of the members of the Society present at such Court, he shall be so expelled or suspended, and the insignia of said member shall thereupon be returned to the Treasurer of the Society, and his rights therein shall be extinguished or suspended. The Treasurer shall refund to said member the amount paid for the said insignia.

### SECTION XIX.

### COURTS.

The General Court of the Society shall be held on the anniversary of the Great Swamp Fight, December 19, 1675. Business Courts shall be held on the third Mondays of November and March.

If the above days fall on a Sunday or Legal Holiday, then the General Court and Business Courts shall be held on the following Monday.

Special Courts may be held by the Governor at such times as in his opinion the interest of the Society may demand, and must be called by the Secretary on the written request of nine members. All notice of Courts shall be sent out at least ten days before the date of such Court.

At Special meetings, the consent of twothirds of the members present shall be necessary to constitute a vote.

The terms of all officers shall expire on December 19th of each year, except those elected in

1896, who shall serve until December 19th, 1897, and except that Gentlemen of the Council shall be elected as provided under the Constitution.

Nine members shall be necessary to constitute a quorum, except in cases where a larger number may be required by the Constitution or By-Laws, for any special act.

At each Court of the Society, immediately after the presiding officer shall have taken the chair, the minutes of the previous meeting shall be read by the Secretary, and passed upon by the Society; the next business in order shall be reports of offices and committees; then new business.

Any member having observations to make or resolutions to propose, shall rise in his place and address the Chair; and all resolutions shall be submitted in writing and handed to the Secretary; and shall be by him entered on the minutes.

### SECTION XX.

### SERVICE OF NOTICE.

It shall be the duty of every member to inform the Secretary by written communication of his place of residence, and of any change thereof, and of his post-office address. Service of any notice under the Constitution or By-Laws on any member, addressed to his last known residence or post-office address, forwarded by mail, shall be sufficient service or notice.

### SECTION XXI.

### CERTIFICATE OF MEMBERSHIP.

Members may receive a certificate of membership, which shall be signed by the Governor, Secretary and Registrar.

### SECTION XXII.

### ON DECEASE OF MEMBERS.

Upon the decease of any member, notice thereof and the time and place of the funeral shall be published by the Secretary at least once in one daily newspaper in the City of Denver, and it shall thereupon become the duty of members, if practicable, to attend the obsequies. Upon official information of the decease of a member, it shall be the duty of the Governor to appoint from the Society four members as a committee to represent the Society at the funeral. Any member who becomes aware of the death of a fellow member, shall make it his duty to see that the Secretary is properly notified of the fact.

### SECTION XXIII.

### ALTERATION OR AMENDMENT.

No alteration or amendment of the By-Laws shall be made unless notice shall have been duly given in writing, signed by the member proposing the same, at a Court of the Society.

The Secretary shall send a printed copy of the proposed amendment to the members of the Society, and state the Court at which the same will be voted upon. No amendment or alteration shall be made unless adopted by a two-thirds vote of the members present at the Court voting upon the same.

### GENERAL INFORMATION.

A.

The following resolution was unanimously adopted by the General Assembly of the Society at the meeting in Congress Hall, Philadelphia, May 7, 1896.

Whereas, this Society is organized to celebrate the brave and worthy acts of our forefathers, whereby this great Nation was founded;

Be It Resolved by the General Assembly that all State Societies are asked to request their members to show their respect for the Flag of our Nation by uncovering when it is borne past them on military parade, and to rise when the National Air is being played on State occasions.

The General Society at its meeting in Philadelphia also adopted the following resolution:

Resolved: That the Registrar General be authorized to charge a fee of one dollar for filing each application paper of new members of State Societies, and fifty cents for each supplementary paper."

The Society's Home is at Room 605 Boston Building, where is its Library.

Members are earnestly requested to donate or loan to the Society, books, documents, papers, maps and pictures bearing on American History, Family Genealogy, and Biography.

This Library is a public one, in the sense that any respectable person may come to it, to consult its contents, but no books or papers may be taken from the room, under any circumstances. The Library and its contents are under the care and charge of the Committee on Historical Documents.

# Qualifications for Membership.

Any male person above the age of twenty-one years, of good moral character and reputation, shall be eligible to membership in the Society of Colonial Wars, in the State of Colorado, who is lineally descended in the male or female line from an ancestor:

- (1) Who served as a military or naval officer, or as a soldier, sailor, or marine, or as a privateersman, under authority of the Colonies which afterward formed the United States, or in the forces of Great Britain which participated with those of the said Colonies in any wars in which the said Colonies were engaged, or in which they enrolled men, from the settlement of Jamestown, May 13, 1607, to the battle of Lexington, April 19, 1775; or
- (2) Who held office in any of the Colonies between the dates above mentioned, either as
- a) Director-General, Vice-Director-General, or a member of the Council, in the Colony of New Netherland;
- b) Governor, Lieutenant or Deputy Governor, Lord Proprietor, member of the King's or Governor's Council, in the Colonies of New York, New Jersey, Virginia, Pennsylvania and Delaware:
- c) Lord Proprietor, Governor, Deputy Governor, or member of the Council, in Maryland and the Carolinas;

d) Governor, Deputy Governor, Governor's Assistant, or Commissioner to the United Colonies of New England, or body of Assistants in any of the New England Colonies.

Membership shall be hereditary in the male line of the present members of this Society and of those who may hereafter be elected, up to the limit that the Society may hereafter determine upon, subject to the vote of the Council upon the moral qualification of the person who may be the heir at any time to such membership.

### REQUIREMENTS.

No application for membership will be accepted based on traditional statements, nor unless such statement be accompanied by a paged reference to the public records or recognized authority, authenticating such services or rank, or when proof depends upon private documents, by copies duly authenticated of such documents.

Applications must be in duplicate, properly filled out and signed by two members of this Society, and accompanied by a letter of recommendation from a member of the Colorado Society.

It is a rule of the Council, that candidates residing in the City of Denver and vicinity, be personally known to some member of the Council, before action will be taken on their names.

Candidates are requested to endorse their applications with their names, addresses and date,

and when fully completed to send them to the Secretary of the Society.

The Committee on Membership pass on all original applications.

The Committee on Historical Documents pass on all supplemental applications,

### EXPENSES OF MEMBERSHIP AND INSIGNIA.

Initiation Fee,	-		-	-	- ;	\$ 25.00
Annual Dues,	-	-	-	-		10.00
Life Membership,	(in lien	of initia	ation fee	and d	lues.)	100.00
Perpetual Member	rship,	-				250.00
Insignia in gold,			-	-	-	26.00
Insignia in silver	gilt,	-	-		-	16.00
Rosette, -	-	-	-	-	-	.25
National Diploma,	, -	-	-			5.00
National Registrat	tion F	'ee on	Orig	'l A	.pp'l'	n 1.00
66		" on	each	Suj	p. Ap	'l .50
Genealogists Fee o	n Orig	g. Ap'	l'n (o	ıly)	\$5.0	0-10.00
Application Blank	s, per	pair	-		-	.25

The Society's Council meets on the last Thursday in each month, except during the months of July, August and September. The Committee on Admission meet one week before the Council meets.

# Instructions as to the Wearing of Insignia.

As supplemental to the directions of Article 17 of the constitution, the General Council respectfully recommends, for the sake of uniformity, the following for the guidance of members of the Society throughout the United States.

- 1. The rosette should be worn in the left lapel of the coat, but never in the overcoat. Where members belong to several orders or societies having rosettes, choice should be made of one rosette; more than one should never be worn at a given time. It is proper to wear rosettes with ordinary house or street dress. No rosette of any order or society should ever be worn at the same time with insignia.
- 2. Members of the Society may wear the insigna on the left breast as prescribed in the Constitution. But it is recommended that when the insignia of this Society is used together with the insignia of other orders or societies, the regulations of the United States Government for army officers be under stood as applicable to civilians also, as follows; "The badges are to be worn on the left breast of the coat, the tops of the ribbons forming a horizontal line, the outer end of which shall be from two to four inches (according to the

height of the wearer) below the upper line of the shoulder." It may be added for information that the government regulations further provide that "the ribbons be suspended from a bar of metal passed through their upper ends, and attached to the coat." Such bars of proper pattern can be procured by individual application to the Bailey, Banks & Biddle Co., Chesnut and 12th Sts., Philadelphia,

- 3. Persons who are or have been State officers entitled under the Constitution, to wear the insignia suspended from a ribbon around the neck, are recommended for the dignity of the Society, to so wear it. But this ribbon should be used only with a dress suit or dress uniform. In the case of a dress suit, the insignia should be drawn up to within an inch of the tie. In the case of a uniform it should hang close to the opening of the military collar.
- 4. Persons who are or have been General officers, or hold or have held such State offices as entitle them to wear the broad ribbon accross the breast, are reccommended for the dignity of the Society, to wear it. But this ribbon should be used only with a dress suit or dress uniform. In case of a dress suit, it should be worn under the waistcoat; in case of a uniform, over the coat. It is recommended that the neck ribbon should not be used at the same time with the broad ribbon. When the latter is worn, the insignia may be sus-

pended from the left breast, or appended to the broad ribbon where the latter crosses the hip.

The General Council respectfully points out that the prestige and influence of the Society much depends upon the enthusiastic loyalty of the members everywhere to those great principals which look for origin to American colonial history. In the multiplication of patriotic societies representing other periods and having different aims from those for which we stand, it is deemed peculiarly important that every member should possess, and should use on all suitable occasions the emblems and insignia of this society. It is hoped that members who way not have procured insignia already, will do so. It is desirable that care be evercised and effort made by all members to see to it, that in whatever makes for public recognition, this Society shall stand second to none.

# THE LIBRARY OF THE SOCIETY OF COLONIAL WARS IN THE STATE OF COLORADO.

(In charge of the Committee on Historical Documents.)

The Library is in the Society's Room, 605 Boston Block, Denver, and is open to the members and the public every week-day.

There are on the shelves some two hundred books, principally in the lines of Genealogy and American History, besides many pamphlets on the same subjects, and some half-dozen Genealogical-Historical monthly and quarterly journals.

The room has been tastefully furnished by the Society and individual members. Especially noticeable is the large and valuable collection of Indian clothing and weapons contributed by Lieut. Maury Nichols. The collection occupies three sections of the wall, and is one of the best in the city. Several rare pictures and prints occupy other spaces, and the room, as a whole, presents an appearance in perfect keeping with the aims of the Society.

### CATALOGUE OF BOOKS.

### GENEALOGY.

Ashley Family.	Lewis Family.
Atwood Family.	Mather Family.
Baker Family.	Oliver & Gallaudet Family
Boothe Family.	Peirce Family.
Bontecou Family,	Perkins Family.
Brainard Family.	Philbrook Family.
Collins Family.	Plumbs Family.
Chase Family.	Rodman Family.
Dade Family.	Rawson Family.
Felt Family,	Resseguie Family.
Fassett Family.	Standish Family.
Follett Family.	Sargent Family.
Griffitts Family.	Salisbury Family.
Goodwin Family.	Safford Family.
Hooe-Barnes Family.	Spooner Family.
Howland Family.	Tuttle Family.
Hyde Family.	Upham Family.
Jacobs Family.	Wistar Family.
Kelly Family.	Willard Family.
Kip Family.	Wilson Family.
Lane Family.	Whitman Family.
Th. Halsey and his descendents	in America —
Descendants of John Thompson	, Thompson.
Descendants of Stephen Pearson	ı, <del></del>
Descendants of James Skiff.	<u> </u>
Americans of Royal Descent.	<del></del>
Ancestors of Lieut. Th. Tracy.	
Ancestors of Captain Philip Rea	
•	Spalding.
1 0	
Hardyston Memorial,	
First Puritan Settlers of Connec	
160 Allied Families of Rhode Isl	
Genealogical Notes of Barnstabl	e Families. Swift.

Genealogical Index Munsell.				
O Company of the comp				
Historic Families of Kentucky.				
Samuel E. Webb, correspondence, 3 vols.  Ingersolls of New Hampshire.  Ripley.				
Index to Genealogies and Pedigrees in New England Hist. Gen. Register.				
Hist. Gen. Register Follett-Dewey-Fassett-Safford Families				
•				
Jotham Bemus of Bemus' Heights.				
John Brainerd				
•				
David Brainerd.				
John Ogden of New Jersey.				
Col. Aaron Ogden of New Jersey.				
Maj. John Garrett.				
Col. Edmund Phinneys of Maine.				
Elihn Parsons Wilson of Kittery, Maine.				
HISTORY.				
History of Amesbury, Mass Merrill.				
History of Newbury, Mass Coffin.				
History of Hampton, N. H Dow.				
History of Rehoboth, Mass				
History of Ancient Windsor, Connecticut.				
History of Ancient Woodbury, Connecticut. Cotthren.				
History of Cornwall Matthews.				
History of New Mexico Prince.				
History of 15th Regiment, Penna. Volunteers.				
History of Rockaway Chnrch, New Jersey				
History of Old South Church, Boston, 2 vols				
History of Washington Association, New Jersey. —				
History of Pennsylvania Hospital				
History of the Appellation "Keystone State."				

History of Hartford County, Conn., 2 vols.	Trumbull.
History of Virginia	Campbell.
Records of the Town of Plymouth, Mass., vol. 1	i. ——
Records of Oxford, Mass	
Records of Massachusetts, 2 vols.	
Records of 1st Presbyterian Church, Morristo	wn, N.J.
Records of Connecticut in the Revolution, 1812 Mexican War.	, and the
Records of Pennsylvania in the Revolution, 4 v	ols
Records of 1st Presbyterian Churchyard, Eliza	beth, N. J.
Public Records, Rolls and Libraries, U.S., 18 v	ols. —
Ancient Landmarks of Plymouth	Davis.
Pilgrim Republic	Goodwin.
William and Mary College Quarterly, 5 vols.	
Historical Society of Newburgh Bay.	
"The Jerseyman."	
Whippany and Hanover Graveyards.	
Walks in our Churchyards, (N. Y.)	Mines.
Journal of Sarah Howland	. —
Battlefields of Maumee Valley.	
Massacres of Wyoming	. —
Washington's Farewell Address.	
Sermon, Bishop Tuttle	. —
The Historic Codfish in Boston State House.	
Calendar of Wills, New York.	
Colonial Lists, 2 copies.	Pierce.
Indian Wars.	Church.
French in America, 2 vols.	Balch.
American Historical Register, 1895-96.	
Soldiers in King Philip's War.	Bodge.
U.S. Army Register	
New Hampshire Men at Louisbourg.	. —
Documentary History of New York, 3 vols.	
Early Marriages in Connecticut, 2 vols.	

### YEAR BOOKS.

### SOCIETY OF COLONIAL WARS.

General Society, 1893. General Society, 1894, 2 copies General Society, 1895, 2 copies General Society, 1896, 2 copies Connecticut, 1896. Ohio, 1896. Illinois, 1896. Missouri, 1896. New Hampshire.

Register Military Order of Foreign Wars, 1896. Aztec Club of 1847. 1893-1896. General Society, War of 1812.

### SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION.

Maine, 1893. New Hampshire, 1896. Massachusetts, 1893-1894, 2 copies. New York, 1890. New Jersey, 1893. Maryland, 1893-1896. District of Columbia, 1891-'96 Illinois, 1896. Nebraska, 1896. Montana, 1894. California, 1895. Kentucky, 1896.

Sons of the American Revolution, General Society, Year Books, 1891-1895.

Year Book of the Revolutionary Societies, 1890. - Hall.

### SONS OF THE REVOLUTION.

### General Society.

Massachusetts, 1893-1895. New York, 1891-'92-'93-'96. New Jersey, 1891. Connecticut, 1894-1896. Pennsylvania, 1893-'95-'96. Maryland, 1894-1896. Virginia, 1894-1895. West Virginia, 1895-1896. North Carolina, 1894. Georgia, 1892-1894.
Missouri, 1894-1895.
District of Columbia, '93-'95.
Minnesota, 1893-1894.
Washington, 1896.
Colorado, 1894-1896.
California, 1894-1895.
Iowa, 1893-1894-1895.

## LIST OF MEMBERS.



### \*CHARTER MEMBERS

National No.

State No.

*5 Barrows, John Wright,	1503.
1533 Williams Street, Denver.	
Member N. E. Association in Colorado	
Seventh in descent from Nathaniel Seaver. Seventh in descent from John Clark. Seventh in descent from Robert Williams. Seventh in descent from Deacon William Parke. Sixth in descent from Lieutenant Abel Wright.	
30 BARTLETT, SIDNEY ROLAND, M. D	1740.
P. O. Box 627, Colorado Springs, Colo.	
Graduate Mass. Inst. of Tech., 1887.	
Graduate Harvard Med. Dept., 1890.	
Seventh in descent from Colonel John Lane.	
*9 Baxter, Joseph Nickerson 1340 High Street, Denver.	1507.
Member Soc. Sons of the Revol. in Colorado. Grad. Harvard Coll. 1875, A. B. Boston Law School 1876, L. L. B. Lieut. Denver City Troop, C. N. G.	
Seventh in descent from Captain John Gorham.	
52	
O and	

State No.	Na	tional No.
23 BOOTH, CAPTAIN CHARLES AUSTIN.		1564.
Fort Logan, Colorado.		2002,
Captain 7th U. S. Infantry. West Point Graduate. Member N. E. Assoc. of Colorado.		
Sixth in descent from Sergeant John Boot.	h.	
27 Curtis, Rodney.	_	1662.
1501 Pennsylvania Ave., Denver.		2002.
Eighth in descent from Major Simon Willa	ırd.	
21 Denison, Charles, M. D		1562.
1625 Logan Ave., Denver.		
1st Surgeon Soc. of Col. Wars in the State Graduate Williams College, 1867. Graduate Medical Dept. Univ. of Vermon		
Seventh in descent from Captain George D		
36 Denison, John Henry.	-	1811.
541 Equitable Building, Denver.		
Graduate University of Vermont, A. B.,	1877	
Seventh in descent from Captain George D	enisc	on.
26 Dewey, Chauncey Edward 513 Boston Building, Denver.	-	1593.
Ninth in descent from Cornet Thomas Dew	1011	
	ey.	
35 Downs, Edgar Rollin.	-	1810
P. O. Box 44, Denver.		
Member Veteran Legion in Colorado. Member Sons of the Amer. Revol. in Co Vice-Pres. N. E. Association of Colorad Graduate Williams Coll., 1876, A. B., 18	0	
Seventh in descent from Captain Thomas F Seventh in descent from Captain Edward J Sixth in descent from Joshua Bigelow. Seventh in descent from John Bigelow. Sixth in descent from Major William John	ohns	e. on.
Sixth in descent from Major William John Sixth in descent from Samuel Peirce.	son.	

State No. National No.

\*2 Draper, Colonel Thomas Waln-Morgan - 5 605-6-7 Boston Building, Denver.

Munic, C. E., 1872. Friberg, M. E., 1875.
Ass't. Inspector General C. N. G.
Captain Comp. B., 71st Regiment N G. S. N. Y.
Life Member, 1st Secretary, and Founder, Society of
Colonial Wars in the State of New York.
1st Secretary Soc. of Colonial Wars, State of Colo.
Member N. Y. Society Sons of the Revolution.
Member Colorado Society Sons of the Amer. Revol,

Fourth in descent from Captain James Draper 3d. Fifth in descent from James Draper 2nd. Eighth in descent from Anthony Morris 2nd. Fifth in descent from Joshua Child. Sixth in descent from Samuel Carpenter. Fifth in descent from William Fishbourne. Ninth in descent from Nicholas Newlin. Seventh in descent from John Barnard 2nd. Sixth in descent from John Barnard 3rd.

### \*1 Dwight, Arthur Smith.

256.

Consol, Kansas City Smel. and Refin. Company.

El Paso Texas.

Temporary Sec'y Soc. of Colonial Wars, State of Colo. 1st Deputy Gov. General for Colorado in the National Society's Council.

E. M. Columbia College, 1885.

Vice-Pres. Colorado Society Sons of the Amer. Revol. Member N. Y. Society Sons of the Amer. Revolution.

Seventh in descent from Colonel Benjamin Church, Sixth in descent from Rev. Timothy Edwards.

### 28 Edsall, Thomas Henry.

1689.

Colorado Springs. Colo.

Charter Memb. Sons of the Revol. State of N. Y. Charter Memb. Sons of the Revol. State of Colo. Member Holland Society of N. Y. Member Loyal Legion, Colorado Commandary. 1st Lieut and Adjt. 176th N. Y. Vols, War of Rebellion. Graduate Brown University, A. B., Class of 1861.

Fifth in descent from Ensign Samuel Edsall.

State No.

National No.

\*7 FISHER, WILLIAM GARRETT.

1505

Died, New York City, April 6th, 1897.

Daniels & Fisher, Denver.

Member Colorado Society Sons of the Revolution. Member Grand Army of the Republic.

Seventh in descent from Philip Sherman. Fifth in descent from Lieutenant Jonathan Delano. Sixth in descent from Philip de la Noye. Fourth in descent from Lieutenant Jabez Sherman. Seventh in descent from Richard Warren.

\*10 GORHAM, AUSTIN GODDARD.

1508

607 Boston Building, Denver.

First Lieut-Governor Soc. of Colonial Wars in Colo.

Sixth in descent from Captain John Gorham. Seventh in descent from John Howland. Fifth in descent from Colonel John Gorham. Fourth in descent from Colonel Shubael Gorham. Sixth in descent from Governor Thomas Hinckley. Eighth in descent from John Tilley.

32 HART, CHARLES NELSON, M. D.

1742.

16 and 17 Barth Block, Denver.

Member Sons of the Revolution, State of Colorado. Member N. Y. Society Founders and Patriots. Medical College of Missouri, 1875, M. D. Hahneman Medical College of Chicago, 1881, M. D. Ad'endendum.

Eighth in descent from Deacon Stephen Hart. Seventh in descent from Governor John Webster. Eighth in descent from Governor Thomas Welles. Sixth in descent from Lieutenant Robert Webster. Seventh in descent from Hon. Richard Treat. Seventh in descent from Arthur Smith.

25 Hobson, Henry Wise.

1815.

Ernest & Cranmer Building, Denver.

College of William and Mary in Virginia, 1875, B. A. University of Virginia, B. L.

Eighth in descent from Colonel Edmund Scarburgh. Ninth in descent from Colonel Nathaniel Littleton. Sixth in descent from Colonel Tully Robinson. \*13 KELLY, EDWARD LOWELL.

1511.

727 16th Street, Denver.

Registrar Society S. A. R. in Colorado. Registrar N. E. Association of Colorado. Member of Mass. Society of Mayflower Descendants.

Fourth in descent from Jonathan Kelly. Eighth in descent from Edward Dotey. Eighth in descent from Jacob Cooke. Ninth in descent from Francis Cooke. Ninth in descent from Stephen Hopkins.

33 KELLY, LUTHER SAGE.

1830.

Governor's Island, New York.

Member Geo. H. Thomas Post No. 5, G. A. R. of Ill. Fought in the Rebellion, 1864. Chief Scout U. S. A. Dept of the Yellowstone, 1876-78. Chief Scout White River Cantonment, 1880-3

Third in descent from Jonathan Kelly.

\*11 LAWRENCE, BENJAMIN BOWDEN.

1509.

810 Boston Building, Denver.

Columbia College School of Mines, E. M., 1878. Fifth in descent from Colonel Philip Livingston.

\*4 NICHOLS, LIEUTENANT MAURY.

490.

Fort Logan, Colorado.

1st Lieutenant, 7th U.S. Infantry. Fifth in descent from James Maury.

\*6 PEIRCE, GEORGE WEBSTER.

1504.

501 Boston Building, Denver.

1st Treasurer Soc. of Colonial Wars in Colorado. Member Colorado Soc. Sons of the Revolution.

Fourth in descent from Captain William Peirce. Sixth in descent from Joseph Peirce. Third in descent from Captain Gad Peirce.

31 ROGERS, EDMUND JAMES ARMSTRONG, M. D. - 1741. 222 Colfax Ave., West; Denver.

Graduate McGill Univ., Montreal, 1881, M. D., C. M. Third in descent from Major James Rogers.

State No.

National No.

24 Sample, Captain Nathaniel Webster. - 1814. 1207 S. 10th Street, Denver.

Member Loyal Legion Colorado Commandary. 1st Lieut. U. S. Vol. Cavalry, Rebellion. A. A. Inspector General 1st Cav. Div., Mass., Rebellion. Fourth in descent from Captain William Steele.

15 SARGENT, LIEUTENANT FREDERICK HOMER. - 1539.
Fort Russell, Wyoming.
1st Lieutenant 12th U. S. Infantry.
Sixth in descent from John Sargent.

34 Slocum, William Frederick, Jr., B. D., LL. D. 1809. Colorado Springs, Colo.

Vice-Pres. Society S. A. R. in Colorado. Pres. and Prof. of Philosophy, Colorado College. B. A., Amherst, '74; B. D., Andover, '78; LL. D., Amherst, '93; LL. D., University of Nebraska, '94; Colorado College, '88.

Eighth in descent from Governor William Bradford.

\*3 Spaulding, Rt. Rev. John Franklin, S.T.D., B.A., 260 M. A., D. D.

2011 Lincoln Ave., Denver.

1st Chaplain Soc. of Colonial Wars in Colorado. Bishop of Colorado. Memb. Soc. Colonial Wars in the State of N. Y. Memb. Soc. of Sons of the Revolution in Colo. Grad. Bowdoin College, 1853. Grad. General Theological Seminary, N. Y. City

Fifth in descent from John Spaulding.

39 SUTTON, ASAHEL.

Colorado Springs, Colo.
Eighth in descent from Captain John Underhill.

\*12 Thompson, Clifton Sharp. - - 1510

304 Equitable Building, Denver.

1st Registrar Soc. of Col. Wars in Colo. Member Colo. Soc. Sons of the Revolution Member Mass. Soc. Mayflower Descendants.

Seventh in descent from John Thompson. Eighth in descent from Francis Cooke. Eighth in descent from Christopher Wadsworth.

\*8 TRUMBULL, NATHAN FRANKLIN. - - 1506 1439 Franklin St., Denver.

Sixth in descent from Lieut. Phinehas Upham. Fifth in descent from Isham Randolph. Sixth in descent from Colonel William Randolph.

18 TUTTLE, JOSEPH FARRAND, JR. - - 1542 58 W. 1st. Ave., Denver.

Grad. Wabash College, 1867, A. M. Grad. Harvard College, 1874, L. L. B. Pres. Soc. of Sons of the Am. Revolution in Colo. Eighth in descent from Captain Thomas Munson.

\*14 UPHAM, EDWARD DARWIN. - - 1512.

306 Peoples Bank Building, Denver.

Member Colo. Society Sons of the Revolution. Amherst College, 1884, B. A.

Seventh in descent from Lieutenant Phinehas Upham.

- 16 Vaile, Joel Frederick. . . 1540. Ninth in descent from William Brewster. Seventh in descent from Edward Rawson.
- 19 Wheaton, Major General Frank. 1560.

  Commanding Department of Colorado, Denver, Colo.

  Degree M. A., Brown University, R. I., '65.

  Member Society Army of Potomac, and Sixth Corps in same organization.

Military Order Loyal Legion, U. S., Neb. Com'd'y. Military Order Grand Army of the Republic.

Military Order Sons of the Revol., Dist. of Columbia. 1st Governor Society of Colonial Wars in Colorado. Military Order of Foreign Wars, Penna. Com'd'y.

Seventh in descent from Major Thomas Fenner. Seventh in descent from Secretary Edward Rawson. Eighth in descent from Rev. John Wilson. Seventh in descent from Richard Borden. Seventh in descent from Captain John Whipple. Sixth in descent from Captain Arthur Fenner. Seventh in descent from Thomas Olney. Sixth in descent from Rev. Grindal Rawson. Fifth in descent from Captain James Olney. Sixth in descent from Thomas Borden. Fifth in descent from Ebenizer Burrill. Sixth in descent from Lieutenant John Burrill. Seventh in descent from Captain John Gardner. Seventh in descent from Stephen Arnold. Seventh in descent from William Carpenter. Eighth in descent from Sergeant Edward Smith. Fifth in descent from Captain Simon Smith. Sixth in descent from Sergeant Benjamin Smith. Seventh in descent from William Harris, Fourth in descent from Lieutenant Stephen Rawson. Fifth in descent from Joseph Mansfield.

- 38 Wills, Henry Le Breton. 1813.

  Colorado Springs, Colorado.

  Seventh in descent from Captain Stephen Greenleaf.
- WOLCOTT, EDWARD OLIVER. 1563.
   First Deputy Governor Soc. of Colonial Wars in Colo.
   U. S. Senator from Colorado.
   Fifth in descent from Governor Roger Wolcott.
- 20 WOLCOTT, HENRY ROGER. - 1561. Fifth in descent from Governor Roger Wolcott,

State No. National No.

37 Young, Francis Crissey. - - 1812.

244 Colfax Avenue, W. Denver.

Member Soc. Sons of the Revolution in Colorado. Seventh in descent from Governor Thomas Mayhew. Sixth in descent from Thomas Tupper, Jr. Fourth in descent from Captain Nathaniel Swift.

# William Garrett Fisher.

Born in Cambridge, Washington County, New York, July 11th, 1844. Died in New York City, April 6th, 1897.

7

Mr. Fisher was a "Charter Member," and "Gentleman of the Council," of the Society of Colonial Wars in the State of Colorado.

He was the surviving member of the great Denver dry goods house of Daniels & Fisher, and was universally loved and esteemed. He was a member of the Colorado Society of Sons of the Revolution, and one of its Board of Managers. He was a member of Lincoln Post, G. A. R., and served three years during the war of the Rebellion.

In August, 1873, he married Miss Mary Francis Cherry, of Saratoga, N. Y., who survives him, also two children, Barbara, aged 14, and Sherman, aged 11.

Mr. Fisher was a direct lineal descendant of the Hon. Philip Sherman, and Philip de la Noye, of the Dedham, Massachusetts, Fishers, the Hartford family of Warners, and the Carswels.



# INDEX OF ANCESTORS AND DESCENDANTS.

(ANCESTORS IN SMALL CAPS.)

Arnold, Stephen, 1622-1699.

Deputy for Providence, R. I., 1644-1677. Governor's Assistant, 1667-1698. See R. I. Col. Records.

Wheaton, Frank, 19.

Barnard, John, 2D, 1631-1668.

Soldier in King Philip's War, 1675-6.

See Bodges "Soldiers in King Philip's War.

See Bond's Watertown. See Drape'rs Spencer. See Drapers' in America.

Draper, T. Waln Morgan, 2.

Barnard, John, 3d, 1656-1732. Soldier in King Philip's

War, 1675-6.

See Bodge's "Soldier's in King Philip's War." See Bond's Watertown.

See Draper's Spencer. See Drapers' in America.

Draper, T. Waln-Morgan, 2.

BIGELOW, JOHN, 1617-1703.

Watertown, Mass.

Soldier in Pequot War and in Kings Philip's War. See Bodge's Soldiers in

See Bodge's Soldiers in King Philip's War. Downs, Edgar Rollin, 35.

BIGELOW, JOSHUA, 1655-1745.

Wounded in King Philip's War. Served in Captain Nathaniel Davenport's, also Captain Joseph Sill's Company.

See Bodge's "Soldiers in King Philip's War."

Downs, Edgar Rollin, 35.

BOOTH, SERGEANT JOHN, 1653. Stratford, Conn.

Soldier under Capt. Seely, 1675. Deputy, 1696.

Booth, Charles Austin, 23.

BORDEN, RICHARD, 1601-1671. Portsmouth, R. I.

Assistant, 1653-4. Treasurer, 1653-5. Deputy, 1667-70.

Wheaton, Frank, 19.

Borden, Thomas, —, 1676.

Was Deputy for Providence, 1666 70-72. See Rhode Island Colonial Records, II.

Governor's Assis'nt, 1675-6 II p 528.

Wheaton, Frank, 19.

Bradford, Governor Wm.

Signer of the Mayflower Compact. Second Governor of the

Colony.

Slocum, William Fred., 34.

BREWSTER, WILLIAM.

Who drafted in the Cabin of the Mayflower the first written Constitution.

Vaile, Joel Frederick, 16.

Burrill, Ebenezer, 1679-1761 He was Councillor or Assistant 1731-40-42-43-46.

See page 54, Whitmore's Mass. Civil List.

Representative, Lynn, Mass. See p 577-8 History of Lynn.

Wheaton, Frank, 19.

BURRILL, LIEUTENANT JOHN, 1631-1703.

Soldier in King Philip's War. See Bodge, p 422. One of the Soldier Grantees of Lynn, entitled to land in virtue of service. Representative from Lynn 1692-7.

Councillor, 1721. History of Lynn, Mass.

Wheaton, Frank, 19.

Carpenter, Samuel, 1650-1714
Treasurer of the Province
of Pennsylvania, 1704.
Member of the Governor's
Council, 1687-1713. Also
Assistant Governor.

Draper, T. Waln-Morgan, 2.

CARPENTER, WILLIAM, —, 1685 Commissioner, Deputy for Providence and Governor's Assistant, 1658-79. See R. I. Col. Records.

Wheaton, Frank, 19.

CHILD, JOSHUA.

Served in Captain John Holbrook's Company in 1716, against the Indians in Plymouth County.

Draper, T. Waln-Morgan, 2.

Church, Col. Ben., 1639-1718.

One of the most distinguished officers of the early Indian Wars. Commanded the party by whom King Philip was killed. Commander in Chief of an expedition against the Eastern Indians, 1689.

Dwight, Arthur Smith, 1.

CLARK, JOHN.

Patentee of Connecticut under the Charter from Charles II, 1663.

Schlier in the Pequot War. Barrows, John Wright, 5.

COOKE, FRANCIS, 1583-1663.

Came over in the Mayflower. Served in expedition against Indians under Captain Myles Standish, February 16, 1621. Member of the Plymouth Military Company, June 22nd, 1644.

Thompson-Clifton Sharp, 12. Kelly, Edward Lowell, 13.

COOKE, JACOB.

Was a member of Captain Myles Standish's Company in 1643, and a volunteer for the Pequot War in 1637. Kelly, Edward Lowell, 13.

DE LA NOYE, PHILIP.

Duxbury, Mass.

Member of Myles Standish's Company, 1643. Page 73 Colonial Lists, and Davis Landmarks. Member of Company raised by Lieut. Wm. Holmes for the Pequot War. P 84 Colon. Lists.

Fisher, William Garrett, 7.

Delano, Lieut. Jonathan. 1647-1720.

Served with Captain Church in King Philip's War, 1676. Lieutenant in 1689. Representative of Dartmouth, Mass., 1689.

Fisher, William Garrett, 7.

Denison, Captain George, 1620-1694.

Captain of New London County forces in King Philip's War. Served in Major John Mann's expedition, and in Major Talcott's expedition. Second in command to Major Robert Treat in the Great Swamp Fight. Served on the frontier. Captured the Indian Chief Canonchet. Chosen with Major John Mason to assist the Pequot Chiefs to govern their tribes. Assistant and Deputy from Stonington to the General Court fifteen terms, Colony of Connecticut.

Denison, Charles, 21. Denison, John Henry, 36. Dewey, Cornet Thomas, -- 1648
Cornet of Windsor, Conn.,
Troop.

Dewey, Chauncey Edward, 26

DOTEY, EDWARD.

Service under Captain Myles Standish, and a member of the Plymouth Company of Militia in 1643.

Kelly, Edward Lowell, 13.

Draper, James 2nd, 1654-1698. Dedham, Mass.

A soldier in King Philip's War, 1675.

Draper, T. Waln-Morgan, 2.

Draper, Captain James 3rd, 1691-1768, Dedham, Mass.

Was Captain of the Trained Bands of Dedham, Massachusetts.

Draper, T. Waln-Morgan, 2.

Edsall, Ensign Samuel, 1630-1706.

Ensign, 1663, New Netherlands.

Member of Council, Province of New Jersey, 1668-1682.

Edsall, Thomas Henry, 28.

Edwards, Rev. Timothy, 1669-1758.

Chaplain Colonial Forces of Connecticut. Expe-

dition to Canada, 1711. First Minister at East Windsor, 1694-1758, 64 years.

Dwight, Arthur Smith, 1.

FENNER, CAPT. ARTHUR, 1622-1703.

Commander of King's Garrison at Providence, 1676 Wheaton, Frank, 19.

FENNER, MAJOR THOMAS.

Deputy, Member of Town Council, Justice of the Peace, Assistant, and Major of the Main, 1683-1717. All in the Providence Plantations Colony of Rhode Island.

Wheaton, Frank, 19.

FISHBOURNE, WILLIAM.

Member of the Governor's Council, 1723-1731, of Pennsylvania, and Mayor of Philadelphia. Draper, T. Waln-Morgan, 2.

GARDNER, CAPTAIN JOHN, 1624-1706.

Commissioned by Governor Lovelace of New York seven times, first in 1673 as Captain of Militia, in 1680 as Civil Magistrate, when Nantucket passed in 1699 under Massach usetts jurisdiction he was made Judge of Probate, and so continued till his death. See Savage's Gen Dictionary.

Wheaton, Frank, 19.

GORHAM, COLONEL JOHN, 1651-1716.

> Served in the Great Swamp Fight; also in Canadian Expedition, 1690. Was second in

command under Colonel Benjamin Church.

Gorham, Austin Goddard. 10.

GORHAM, CAPTAIN JOHN, 1620-1676.

> Deputy to the General Court, 1653, Lieutenant, 1673. Captain of the Second or Barnstable Company of the Plymouth Colony Regiment under Major William Bradford at the Great Swamp Fight. Died in the Service, from fever, at Swansey, Feb. 5th, 1676.

Baxter, Joseph Nickerson, 9. Gorham, Austin Goddard, 10.

GORHAM, COLONEL SHUBAEL, 1686-1746.

Was Colonel of the 7th Mass. Regiment, and Captain of the 1st Company in the Louisburg Expedition. See appendix Year Book, 1895.

Gorham, Austin Goddard, 10.

Greenleaf, Captain Stephen Newbury, Mass.

Appointed Ensign 1670.
Lieutenant in 1685, and
Captain 1686. As Captain of Militia he went
with the disastrous expedition against Port
Royal, Oct. 13th, 1690,
to Cape Breton, and was
there wrecked in a vessel
and drowned December
1st, 1690.

Greenleaf Gen., p 5, v 181. History of Quebec, by Sir Wm. Phipps Devant. Coffin's History of Newbury, p 117.

Bodge's "Soldiers in King Philip's War," p 139, 184,

Wills, Henry Le Breton, 38.

HARRIS, WILLIAM, 1610-1681.

Soldier in King Philip's War.

Assistant, 1666-76. Commissioner 1660-63. Deputy 1665-73.

See Austin's "Allied Families."

Wheaton, Frank, 19.

HART, DEACON STEPHEN, 1606-1683.

> Served under Mason in the Pequot War.

> Deputy from Farmington to the General Court, 1647-55-60. Colony of Connecticut.

Hart, Charles Nelson, 32.

HINKLEY, GOVERNOR THOMAS, 1618-1706.

> Deputy to General Court, 1646. Assistant, 1658-1680. Commissioner of Plymouth County against King Philip, 1675-6, and was present at the Great Swamp Fight. Deputy Governor, 1680. Governor, 1681.

Gorham, Austin Goddard, 10

HOPKINS, STEPHEN.

Member of Captain Myles Company, Standish's which was formed in

February, 1621.
Assistant 1633-36. Member of Council of War, 1642. Plymouth Colony.

Kelly, Edward Lowell 13,

Howland, John, 1593-1673. Signer of Mayflower Compact.

In the first encounter at Great Meadow Creek. Ass'nt to Governor, 1633-5 In command of Kennebec Trading Post, 1634. Deputy to General Court,

1641.

Gorham, Austin Goddard, 10

JOHNSON, CAPTAIN EDWARD,

1599-1672, of Woburn, Mass. Deputy to General Court. 1643-1671. Speaker, 1655. Captain of first Trained Band of Woburn, 1644. Ensign 1638. Lieut'nt 1643 One of the founders of the Ancient and Honorable Artillery Company, 1637

Downs, Edgar Rollin, 35.

Johnson, Major William, 1629-1704. Woburn, Mass.

Deputy to General Court, 1674-83. Assistant 1683-1686. See Savage's Gen. Dictionary.

Downs, Edgar Rollin, 35.

Kelly, Jonathan, 1736,-

Was a private in the Second Company of Foot, of Amesbury, Mass., and went to the relief of Fort William Henry, 1757.

Kelly, Edward Lowell, 13. Kelly, Luther Sage, 33.

Lane, Colonel John, 1661-1715 Lieutenant of the Billerica Troop, 1693, King William's War. Captain of same, 1699. Major of the West Regiment of Horse and Foot, 1711, Queen Anne's War

Deputy to the General Court, 1702.

Colonel of Massachusetts Militia. Died in the service.

Bartlett, Sidney Roland, 30.

LITTLETON, COL. NATHANIEL, ——, 1654.

He was Chief Justice of Accomac County, Virginia. Member of the House of Burgesses in 1652. Was member of Governor Richard Burnett's Executive Council under the Parlimentary Government.

See Savage's History of Littleton Family, 1835.

Northampton County Order Book.

Neill's Virginia Carolorum p 221-418.

Hotten's Lists. Hobson, Henry Wise, 25.

LIVINGSTON, COLONEL PHILIP, 1686-1749.

S6-1749. Lord of the Manor of

Livingston.
Member of the Assembly,
1709.

Participated in the capture of Port Royal, 1710, and later, Colonel of the Provincial Forces.

Member of the Council, 1725-49.

Secretary for Indian Affairs, Province of New York, 1721-49.

Lawrence, Benjamin Bowden, 11

Mansfield, Joseph, 1694, ---

Was a soldier in King Philip's War, and was in the storming of the Narragansett Fort. A member of Captain Appleton's Company. See Bodge's "Soldiers in King Philip's War." Wheaton, Frank, 19.

MAURY, JAMES, 1717-1769.

Chaplain, 1756, in Militia of Louisa County, Va., under Colonel Washington in the campaign against Fort Duquesne. Nichols, Maury, 4.

MAYHEW, GOVERNOR THOMAS.

Governor, (and proprietor by patent) of Martha's Vineyard, Nantucket and the Elizabeth Isles.

Baile's History of New Plymouth, III 5-6.

Palfrey's History of New England, II 196. Bancroft's History of

United States, I 455-6. Bryant's History of United States.

Young, Francis Crissey, 37.

Morris, Anthony, 1654-1721.

Mayor of Philadelphia,
1704.

Provincial Councilor, 1695-1697.

Draper, T. Waln-Morgan, 2.

Munson, Captain Thomas, 1612-1685.

One of the early pioneers and settlers of New Haven, 1637. Served in the Pequot War under Mason. Served as Sergeant 1642, of "Trayned Band." Ensign, 1661-64. Lieutenant 1664 to 1676. Lieutenant "Trained Band," New Haven Colony. Served under Treat

in King Philip's War. Commissioned Captain 1756, of New Haven County Soldiers.

Tuttle, Joseph Farrand, Jr. 18

NEWLIN, NICHOLAS.

Chester County, Penn.

Justice of Courts of Chester County, 1683.

Member of Provincial Council of Pennsylvania 1685.

Penn. Archives, 2d series. History of Philadelphia, by Scharf & Westcott, page 1764. Draper, T. Waln-Morgan, 2.

OLNEY, CAPTAIN JAMES, 1670-1744.

> Deputy for Providence, Oct. 1721. See IIII 301 R. I. Col. Records.

Captain, IIII, 301-569, R. I. Col. Records.

Austin's R. I. Gen. Dict., page 352.

Wheaton, Frank, 19.

OLNEY, THOMAS, 1600-1682.

A founder of the Colony of Rhode Island, 1640, and its first Treasurer, 1638. Assistant President, 1649-57. Commissioner to Massachusetts Bay, 1656. Deputy, 1665-1671.

Wheaton, Frank, 19.

PARKE, WILLIAM, 1595-1685.

Member of the Ancient and Honorable Artillery

Company, 1638.
Represented Roxbury,
Mass., in the General Court, 1635-67, the longest known term of service under the old Charter

Barrows, John Wright, 5.

PEIRCE, CAPTAIN GAD, Stow, Mass.

> Private in Captain Abijah Hall's Company, 1759. Vol. 97, p 390 Muster Roll,

Mass. Archives.

Private in Colonel William Brattle's Regiment in the intended expedition against Canada, 1760. Vol. 98, p 131, Mass. Archives.

Corporal in the Company commanded by Captain Moses Hart. Vol. 98, p.

249, Mass, Archives. Captain of local trained band of Stow. Peirce Genealogy, p 64.

Peirce, George Webster, 6.

PEIRCE, JOSEPH.

Watertown, Mass.

Private under Captain Daniel Henchman. 1675. Page 52, "Soldiers in King Philip's War," by Geo. M. Bodge.

Services in Sudbury Fight 1678-9. Page 227 Bodge. Mass Archives, vol. 68,

page 224.

Private under Captain Jonathan Parke, 1676. Page 260 Bodge, and Mass. Archives, vol. 68, page 163.

Private under Captain Joseph Sill, 1676. Page

273 Bodge.

Peirce, George Webster, 6

Peirce, Samuel, 1656, —— Served under Captain Appleton Samuel King Philip's War. See Bodge's "Soldiers in King Philip's War." Downs, Edgar Rollin, 35.

PEIRCE, CAPTAIN THOMAS.

Deputy, 1668. Sergeant, 1669-82. Corporal, 1683. Captain, 1669-1673. Trooper in King Philip's See Year Book War. General Society, 1896. Bodge's "King Philip's War.

Downs, Edgar Rollin, 35.

PEIRCE, CAPTAIN WILLIAM, 1707, —. Stow, Mass. Private under Captain Jonathan Burns, 1747. Captain 1754-56, French and Indian War. Peirce, George Webster, 6.

RANDOLPH, ISHAM, 1687-1742. Member of House of Burgesses, and Adjutant General of Virginia.

RANDOLPH, LIEUT-COLONEL

WILLIAM, 1651-1711. Member of the House of Burgesses, 1700-05. Captain Henrico County Forces, 1680. Lieutenant Colonel, 1699. Attorney-General, and member Royal Council of Virginia. Founder of William and Mary College, 1690.

Trnmbull. Nathan Franklin, 8

RAWSON, SECRETARY EDWARD, 1615-1693.

> Secretary Massachussets Bay Colony, 1650-81. Commissioner of Boston 1658. Officer to enforce English Naval Laws, 1663

Vaile, Joel Frederick, 16. Wheaton, Frank, 19.

RAWSON, REV. GRINDAL, 1659-1715.

Chaplain of the Fleet commanded by Sir William Phipps, from Massachusetts Bay, that captured the old French settle-ment of Port Royal in Nova Scotia. His com-mission was from the Governor and confirmed by both houses of the General Court, July 31, 1690.

See papers of "Gabriel Bernous," Mass. Arch's. Records of Oxford, Mass. by Freeland, and a Revised Memoir of Edward Rawson, by E. B. Crane.

Wheaton, Frank, 19.

Trumbull, Nathan Franklin, 8 RAWSON, LIEUTENANT STEPHEN, 1722-1773.

> Was Lieutenant of the first Trained Band of Providence, 1749. Assistant, 1760. R. I. Col. Rec.

Wheaton, Frank, 19.

ROBINSON, COLONEL TULLY, 1658-1723.

Was Sheriff of Accomac County, Virginia, 1706 and 1710. County Lieutenant, 1715. Justice of Accomac County, 16801692. Member of House of Burgesses.

See Richmond Standard, page 285-300.

Hayden's Virginia Genealogies under Wise Family.

Hobson, Henry Wise, 25.

Rogers, Major James, 1726-1790.

Ensign, Lieutenant, Captain and Major of the Queen's Rangers in New Hampshire, 1756-1779.

Rogers, Edmund James Armstrong, 31.

SARGENT, JOHN, 1639-1716. Charlestown.

Private in King Philip's War under Lieutenant Gillam and Major Savage Sargent, Frederick Homer, 15

SCARBRUGH, COLONEL EDMUND 2ND, —, 1671.

Member of the Virginia House of Burgesses, 1642-71. Speaker of the House, 1645. Was in command expedition against the Assateague 1ndians, 1659.

Surveyor General, Colony of Virginia, for life.

Hobson, Henry Wise, 25.

SEAVER, NATHANIEL, 1645-1676

A member of Captain Wadsworth's Company, and killed by Indians in the Sudbury Fight, 1676.

Barrows, John Wright, 5.

Sherman, Lieutenant Jabez.
Lieutenant in the British
Colonial Navy.

Vol. 3, p 10. Narraganset Historical Register. Vol. 24, p 155, New England Historical Register. Page 69-90 Records of the

Sherman Family, by D. H. Sherman, 1887.

Fisher, William Garrett, 7.

SHERMAN, PHILIP, 1610-1689.

First Secretary of the Providence Plantations, 1639, Member of the Court of Commissioners, 1656. Deputy, 1665-67.

Fisher, William Garrett, 7.

SMITH. ARTHUR.

Was an original proprietor of Hartford, 1639,

Soldier in Pequot War at Mystic Fort, 1637. See Human's, p 73.

Memorial Hartford County page 259.

Hart, Charles Nelson, 32.

SMITH, SERGEANT BENJAMIN, 1631-1713.

Sergeant, 1654. See Austin's Rhode Island Dictionary. Deputy for Warwick. Governor's Assistant. See Rhode Island Colonial Records.

Wheaton, Frank, 19.

SMITH, SERGEANT EDWARD, —, 1675.

Sergeant. Deputy to General Court. Assistant. Commissioner for Newport. Deputy for Newport. Governor's Assistant, 1665-1671. See R. I. Colonial Records.

Wheaton, Frank, 19.

SMITH, CAPTAIN SIMON, ——, 1712.

Deputy for Warwick.
Speaker of House of Deputies.

Attorney General. Lieutenant and Captain. See R. I. Col. Records.

Wheaton, Frank, 19.

Spaulding, John.

Chelmsford.

A soldier in Captain Manning's Company, in King Philip's War. Colony of Massachusetts Bay.

Spaulding, John Franklin, 3

STEELE, CAPTAIN WILLIAM.

Captain of one of the Associated Companies of Lancaster County, Pennsylvania, in 1756.

Sample, Nathaniel Webster, 24

SWIFT, CAPTAIN NATHANIEL, 1707-8, 1790.

Commissioned as Lieutenant, 1749, by General Assembly of Connecticut

Commissioned by same body as Captain of the Second Company in Town of Kent. See Colonial Records of Connecticut.

Gen. William Swift of Sandwich.

Young, Francis Crissey, 37.

Thompson, Lieutenant John, 1616-1696.

Served against the Narragansetts, 1645.

Lieutenant in command of Garrison at Middleborough.

Thompson, Clifton Sharp, 12

TILLEY, JOHN, ---, 1620-1.

Signer of Mayflower Compact. Present at Great Meadow Creek. See Bodge's "Soldiers in King Philip's War."

Gorham, Austin Goddard, 10

TREAT, HON. RICHARD, 1584-1669.

> Was Deputy to the first General Court of Connecticut, 1637-44. Assistant, 1654-65.

> Named in the Royal Charter one of the Patentees of Connecticut, 1662.

Hart, Charles Nelson, 32.

TUPPER, THOMAS, JR., 1637-8,-1706.

> Captain of the Barnstable Company in Sandwich, Mass. Commission dated 1690.

Pierce's Colonial Lists, Young, Francis Crissey, 37.

UPHAM, LIEUTENANT PHINEAS, 1635-1676, of Malden, Mass.

He was Lieutenant of the Fourth Company of the Massachusetts Regiment headed by the brave Isaac Johnson of Roxbury, in the Great Swamp Fight, and after the Captain was killed, received his mortal wounds, from which he languished until the October following.

Trumbull, Nathan Franklin 8 Upham, Edward Darwin, 14

Wadsworth, Christopher, Duxbury.

Deputy, 1639. Soldier in

Captain Myles Standish's Company, 1643.

Thompson, Clifton Sharp, 12

WADSWORTH, CAPTAIN JOSEPH, 1649.1731.

> Lieutenant in King Philip's War. Afterwards Captain of the Hartford Trained Band. He was the preserver of the Connecticut Charter, Oct. 31st, 1687, which he secreted from Governor Andrews, in the Charter Oak.

Wood, Franc Ogilvy, 29.

WARREN, RICHARD.

Plymouth, Mass.

Signer of the Mayflower

Compact.

Member of Myles Stan-dish's Company in the first encounter at Great Meadow Creek, Dec. 7, 1620. Page 1, Soldiers in King Philip's War, by G. M. Bodge.

Member of first Company organized by Myles Standish. See Landmarks of Plymouth, by

Davis.

Fisher, William Garrett, 7

Webster, John, I590-1661.

One of the original settlers of Hartford, and one of the founders of the Colony of Connecticut. Deputy, 1637. Assistant, Hartford, Conn., 1639-55 Deputy Governor, 1655. Governor, 1656. First Magistrate, 1657-58-59. Judge of the Court, Hadley, Mass., 1660.

Hart, Charles Nelson, 32.

WEBSTER, LIEUTENANT ROBERT 1677.

> Was Lieutenant, 1654, for the town of Middletown. Connecticut.

Served in King Philip's War, 1675.

Hart. Charles Nelson, 32.

Welles, Thomas, 1598-1660. Weatherfield, Conn.

Magistrate of Governing Court, 1637-60. Second Treasurer, 1639-51. Secretary, 1640-48. Governor protem, 1651. Deputy Governor, 1654-56-57-59. Governor, 1655-58. Commissioner for the United Colonies, 1649.

Hart, Charles Nelson, 32.

WHIPPLE, CAPTAIN JOHN, 1617-1685.

> Soldier in King Philip's War under Captain Roger Williams. and commanded an expedition into the Indian country. One of the defenders of Providence when it was attacked by the Indians. Deputy, Colony of Rhode Island, 1666.

Wheaton, Frank, 19.

WILLARD, MAJOR SIMON, 1605. 1676.

One of the founders of Concord, Mass. Deputy to the General Court, 1636-54. Assistant 1654-1676. Commander-in-Chief of the expedition of the United Colonies against the Nyantic's, 1685. Led the heroic relief at the battle of Brookfield, Commanded the Middlesex Regiment of Massachusetts Troops in King Philip's War.

Curtis, Rodney, 27.

WILLIAMS, ROBERT, 1608-1693. Roxbury, Mass.

Member of the Ancient and Honorable Artillery Company of Boston, 1644 Barrows, John Wright, 5.

WILSON, REV. JOHN, 1583-1667. Captain in Pequot War. First Pastor of First Church, Boston. Wheaton, Frank, 19.

WOLCOTT, GOVERNOR ROGER, 1679-1767.

Major General siege of Louisburg, 1745. Gov-ernor of Connecticut, 1751-54.

Wolcott, Henry Roger, 20. Wolcott, Edward Oliver, 22.

WRIGHT, LIEUTENANT ABEL, 1631-1725.

Served in Indian Wars. Deputy, 1695, Massachusetts Bay Colony. Barrows, John Wright, 5.

## Compiled by

THOMAS WALN-MORGAN DRAPER, Secretary.
CLIFTON SHARP THOMPSON, Registrar.

PRESS OF CALHOUN & HOLMES, DENVER.

















